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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

Aprzl 25, 1472

Llacikkrock 0il Co.
1300 V & J Tower
ridiand, Texas 79701

Gentiemen:

We are recurning Form C-102 outlining a 160 acre unit
to be dedicated to your Jennings Federal lo. 1 located
in Unit O of vection 33, T-25-5, R-32-E,

Since the Jennings Delaware Pool is classified as an

0il pool on 40 acre spacing, only 40 acres can be dedi-
cated to this well, and the gas allowable will be deter-
mined in accordance with the Commission's Rules and
Regulations covering gas wells in oil pools,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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